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December 28, 2016

College of Veterinarians of Ontario
2106 Gordon St.
Guelph, ON
NI1L 1Gé
VIA EMAIL
Attention: Jan Robinson — Registrar & CEO

Dear Madam Registrar:

Re: Dr. James McCleary — Bucksburn Veterinary Hospital — Advertising.

Thank you for your letter, dated November 22, 2016

As previously requested, we look forward to confirmation of the genesis of the

complaint/concern, from whom it arose and how it came to your attention.

Dr. McCleary has had a relationship of opposition to the CVO. This is no secret. Noris it
wrong that he has challenged his regulator to ensure fairness and equity. That
relationship does not authorize a directed campaign to ‘regulate’ Dr. McCleary into

submission.

The above disclosure request, and any other requests related to Dr. McCleary are
undertaken to ensure that he is not being targeted. Note that targeting Dr. McCleary
and his guilt or innocence are mutually exclusive if it is revealed that the motivation and

direction to pursue Dr. McCleary was in any way an abuse of power.
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The timing and veil of ambiguity around the concern/complaint vis a vis advertising is

suspicious in the least.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Yours very truly,
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Per:
Quinn M. Ross

gmross@rossfirm.com x230



